
SOME OF THE OLD FARM BUILDINGS OF UPPER WORSHAM WHICH HAVE GONE OR 
PARTIALLY GONE. 

 
 
This photograph was one of many taken by the 
Bexhill Observer in 1936 and 1913 when they did a 
series on farms in Bexhill. This is the Oast and 
Pond The pond is still there.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
James Owers one of the farm labourers who, in 1913 
was  the oldest. He lived in Boulder Cottage in 
Worsham Lane. This cottage was built in 1873.More 
on that later. 
    
 
 
 
 
 

      
 
 
  

                                            
This is a lovely photo of Raymond 
Spray With a loaded wagon by Upper 
Worsham Farm in the 1930’s. Loaned 
by his Daughter Mrs Markwick.    



This is Lester Spray, the father of 
Raymond Spray. They were both labourers 
at Upper Worsham Farm.  This photo was 
taken in the 1930’s in Whitelocks Field. 
This photo was loaned by Lester’s 
granddaughter Mrs Markwick. 
                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
 
 
                                                                      
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
This picture of Lester Spray is taken sitting by 
the Barn with his dog ‘Fanny’. He lived in one of 
the old farm cottages in Worsham Lane then he 
moved to one of the ‘White Houses’ in 
Wrestwood Road, which stood opposite the 
entrance to Wrestwood House. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This picture shows the old farm 
cottages of Worsham Farm across 
the fields from Boulder Cottage.  
The bungalow on the left is the 
‘new’ farm house for the farms built 
by C.C. Gulliver in the 1950’s after 
the demolition of Upper Worsham 
farmhouse. This photo was found in 
the documents of the late Mrs P. 
Dunn which were then in the 
keeping of Mr Michael Kent. 
 


